
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
Southwest Region Office 

PO Box 47775  Olympia, Washington 98504-7775  360-407-6300 

April 24, 2024 

Renee Robinson 
Manager Remediation 
NuStar Energy, L.P. 
19003 IH-10 West 
San Antonio, TX 78257 

Re: NuStar Annex Terminal Site Manager Change 

• Site Name: NuStar Annex Terminal
• Site Address: 5420 NW Fruit Valley Road, Vancouver, WA 98660
• Facility/Site ID: 61862781
• Cleanup Site ID: 568

Dear Renee Robinson: 

This letter will serve notice that Ecology will be transitioning Cleanup Project 
Manager’s duties for the Site to Thomas Praisewater, effective this date. 

Thomas Praisewater, PE 
Toxics Cleanup Program – Dept of Ecology 
Po Box 47775 
Olympia, WA 98504-7775 
(564) 669-4866
thomas.praisewater@ecy.wa.gov

I am currently undertaking a file review to bring myself up to date on the remediation 
process at this site and will reach out soon to discuss the next steps. 
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You may contact me at 564-669-4866 or thomas.praisewater@ecy.wa.gov with any 
questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas Praisewater, PE 
Cleanup Project Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Southwest Region Office 

cc : Amanda Spencer, aspencer@geoengineers.com 
 Marian Abbett, PE, Ecology, marian.abbett@ecy.wa.gov  
 Ecology Site File 
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